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DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2000 & e
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
el
FROM: DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION (SPRINGER
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (WALKER) ({}jﬁf
RE: DOCKET NO. 000676-EI - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS

TO GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE, AND
FFOR PARTIAL WAIVER OF RULE 25-6.103%(5) {(G), F.A.C., BY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COCMPANY.

On June 1, 2000, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a
petition for approval of revisions to its General Rules and
Regulations for Electric Service, and for partial waiver of Rule

25-6.105(5) (g), Florida Administrative Code. The petition
concerned FPL’s policy with regard to the collection of past due
amounts from customers. On September 14, 2000, staff filed its

recommendation concerning this petition. The petition was set for
consideration by the Commission at its September 26, 2000, Agenda
Conference. On September 21, 2000, FPL filed a letter withdrawing
its petition. Since the petition has been withdrawn and no
Commission action  has been taken to Section
2.07(C)(5)(d}), of the Commissio ocedures
Manual, this docket should be ¢
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